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Map of Warsaw and Winona Lake Canals from the Hoosier Packet 
 



 
 

Google Earth image with labels 


	canal: Warsaw & Winona Lake Canals
	status: Part in use, part abandoned
	state: Indiana
	county: Kosciusko
	location: See below
	maps: 
	acs: 
	haer: 
	date1: 1880 - present
	date2: 
	date3: 
	date4: 
	date5: 
	lc1: See below
	lc2: 
	lc3: 
	lc4: 
	lc5: 
	ls1: 
	ls2: 
	ls3: 
	ls4: 
	ls5: 
	lt1: 
	lt2: 
	lt3: 
	lt4: 
	lt5: 
	locks2: 
	locks1: None
	locks3: 
	locks4: 
	locks5: 
	sign:    In 1880, construction began on a canal between Center Lake and Pike Lake to provide steam boat access between the lakes. It had "camel" bridges at Arthur, Parker, and Detroit Streets. However, the canal proved to be too shallow for the intended steamboats. The canal became a stagnant mosquito breeding pond and was filled in in 1926. Two segments of n east west street on the southeast side of Center Lake are named East Canal Street, but only the eastern one is near the canal route.
   On Winona Lake, two canals were built for different purposes. one went north west from the northwest corner of the lake to the railroad station at the crossing of the two railroads in Warsaw. Stream boats used this canal to carry passengers from the station to religious resorts on the east shore of the lake. In 1902, an electric railway replaced the steamboat service. The northwest end of the canal was eventually filled in, but the southeast end remains.
   Around 1902, a north south canal was built through a low lying peninsula on the east side of Winona Lake creating McDonald's Island, later shortened to "The Island". The excavated earth was piled on the adjacent ground creating improved home sites. This canal remains.
	desc: See maps below.
	group: 
	biblio: Hoosier Packet, July 2007 quoted from the Warsaw Accent, July 28, 2007
	reports: 
	landmk: 
	address: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747
	date: 8/16/11


